

Minutes CODOC meeting 25-7-2011

OMB

Malgorzata will discussed the modification to the escalation procedure.

Newsletter:

Since there is nothing to report we will skip this for this month.

TF2011

Discuss this via email this week.

AOB

Marcin brings up the subject of the regionalisation task force and encourages NGIs to keep an eye on this.

Marcin brings up the subject of our requirements on the implementation of the low availability alarms. Ron says that this has been added to RT ticket 289.